BHARATI VIDYAPEETH (DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY) PUNE (INDIA)

IQAC Minutes of Meeting

The meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) was held on **29th June, 2021** at 11.00 a.m. through online mode.

The following members were present:

- 1. Prof. M. M. Salunkhe, Vice Chancellor Chairman
- 2. Dr. V. R. Shirgurkar
- 3. Dr. A. A. Natu
- 4. Dr. R. S. Mali
- 5. Prof. S. F. Patil - Coordinator
- 6. Dr. A. B. Patil
- 7. Dr. R. S. Zirange
- 8. Dr. Anthony Rose
- 9. Dr. Sachin Kadam
- 10. Mrs. Jyothi Johnson
- 11. Shri G. Jayakumar, Registrar Special Invitee
- 12. Dr. Kirti Gupta, Director IQAC Special Invitee

Leave of absence was granted to Dr. Vishwajeet Kadam, Dr. M. D. Karmarkar Dr. Amol Patil and Dr. V. K. Kurkute as they expressed their inability to attend the meeting due to pre-engagements.

Hon'ble Vice Chancellor welcomed all the members of the IQAC

The following agenda items were taken up for discussion and consideration.

Item No. 1

Confirmation of Minutes of the Meeting held on 28th May, 2021.

Resolution:

Minutes of the IQAC meeting held on 28^{th} May, 2021 were read and confirmed.

...2/-

Item No. 2

Consideration of the report on the action taken on the decisions of the IQAC meeting held on 28-5-2021.

Resolution:

Report on the action taken on the decisions of the IQAC at its meeting held on 28-5-2021 was noted.

Item No. 3

To consider organizing Faculty Development Programmes and training programme for non-teaching staff during the year.

Resolution:

It was resolved to conduct atleast 2 to 3 FDP for teachers as well as training programmes for non-teaching staff this year. It was resolved to request Dr. Sachin Vernekar and Dr. A. R. Bhalerao to coordinate training programmes for non-teaching staff especially for librarians working campus wise. The training may be organized in batches of 30 persons per batch and attendance should be made mandatory.

Further, Dr. Shirgurkar pointed out that as per the New Education Policy the university will have to offer atleast 30% of the courses as interdisciplinary subjects. He suggested that the teachers should be trained in preparation of the syllabus for interdisciplinary subjects.

Hon'ble Vice Chancellor informed the Committee that some of the constituent colleges including Engineering College have already offering interdisciplinary programmes.

....3/-

Item No. 4

Consideration of Public Notice No. 1-9/2020(CPP-ii) dated 20/5/2021 from the UGC on Blended Mode of Teaching and Learning concept – an instructional methodology, a teaching and learning approach that combines face-to-face classroom method with computer mediated activities to deliver instructions

Resolution :

Hon'ble Vice Chancellor conveyed that a Committee was formed and suggestions/comments have been submitted to UGC.

Item No. 5

Consideration of status of research publications in various constituent units.

Resolution:

Dr. S. F. Patil stated that performance of research in some of the constituent units is not satisfactory. He mentioned that some of the constituent units need to be encouraged to undertake research.

Hon'ble Vice Chancellor briefed the Committee that Hon'ble Secretary had a meeting with the Heads of the constituent colleges and strictly warned them to work on improvement of research performance of their respective units.

Item No. 6

Consideration of sports and cultural activities to be organized in the academic year 2021-22.

Resolution

The Sports Incharge submitted tentative schedule of sports activities and will be organized in accordance with the guidelines of the Government in view of the prevalent COVID-19 pandemic situation in the country.

....4/-

Item No. 7

Review the status of ERP system of the University.

Resolution

Hon'ble Vice Chancellor informed the Committee that discussions are going on with respect to implementation of ERP system in the University.

Item No. 8

Any other item with the permission of Chair

Additional Items :

Dr. Natu asked the status of the draft ICT Policy including Security Policy as decided in the IQAC meeting of 29/8/2020. Dr. Sachin Kadam informed that he is working on the same will submit within a fortnight.

As there were no other items for discussion, the meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

617

(Prof. S. F. Patil) Coordinator

Samuel

(Prof. M. M. Salunkhe) Chairman

: 4 :